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April 16, 2013

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
AND HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Steven V. King, Acting Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

Re: US Ecology Washington, Inc. - Petition for Extension of Settlement
Agreement

Dear Mr. King:

Attached you will find the original and one copy of the Petition for Extension of
Settiement Agreement.

The purpose of this filing is fo extend the current six year plan that was part of
the settlement agreement in the above-referenced docket. The current plan expires on
December 31, 2013. This Petition for Extension of Settiement Agreement would extend
that Agreement to December 31, 2019.

US Ecology has received strong support for the extension of the Settlement
Agreement from the generators that are affected by the Settlement Agreement. In
addition, no generator indicated that it opposed the extension of the Settlement
Agreement. :
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.

RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
Attorney for US Ecology Washington, inc.

RAF/ cs
Enclosures

cc: David A. Bennett (via U.S. mail)
Stan Addison (via U.S. mail)
Dr. Leonard E. Porter (via U.S. mail)
William Sissel (via U.S. mail)
Mike Lackey (via U.S. mail)
David E. Murray (via U.S. mail)
Wade Koglin (via U.S. mail)
Tray Caldwell (via e-mail)
Simon Bell (via e-mail)
Stuart Trippel (via e-mail)
Mike Ault (via e-mail)



